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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 8:24 AM
To: ggregson@marklshidlerinc.com; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Subject: RE: C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135
Attachments: CFO_CAVE_KARST_PUBLIC_Updated_Cave_Potential.kmz

RE: C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 – 32135 
 
Mr. Gregson, 
 
We cannot process your closure request because this report is incomplete. By Rule NMAC 19.15.29.12, for Remediation 
Plans and/or Closure Reports, the responsible party must submit a document that includes: 

1. Scaled site map diagram with sample points clearly marked 

2. Photographs of the remediated site prior to backfill 

3. Site Assessment/Delineation summary (horizontal and vertical) 

4. Delineation sample analytical results (lab tested) 

5. Table containing analytical data 

6. Description of proposed excavation depths corresponding to analytical table 

7. Depth to groundwater evaluation, including fluid level data from New Mexico Office of the State Engineer or 
other documented evidence 

8. Karst evaluation (see attachment) 

9. FEMA National Flood map review 

10. Signed and dated the corresponding part of form C-141 (Pages 3-5 for Remediation Plans or Page 6 for Closure 
Report)  

 

If you need assistance, the current spill rule may be viewed here: http://164.64.110.134/parts/title19/19.015.0029.html 

For further clarifications regarding the implementation of the spill rule, visit the OCD web site: 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/OCDInternalPolicy-SpillRuleClarifications.pdf 

Finally, all environmental correspondence  for OCD-NM South, which currently encompasses OCD District 1 Hobbs and 
OCD District 2 Artesia, needs to go to the following email address:  EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us 
 
Regards, 

 

 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
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Artesia NM 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 

 
 
 

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 12:01 PM 
To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135 
 
 
 
Dylan Rose-Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476-3477 

 
 

From: Gregory B. Gregson <ggregson@marklshidlerinc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 11:11 AM 
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135 
 
Dear Mr. Rose-Coss: 
Find attached various documents regarding the closure of C-141 Incident alpha-number NAB1912860106 for your review 
and further action. 
 
Best Regards, 
  
Gregory B. Gregson 
Operations Manager 
  



3

 
Mark L. Shidler, Inc. - Petroleum Exploration & Production 
1313 Campbell Rd., Bldg. D 
Houston, TX 77055 
Direct: (713) 481-6487 
Main: (713) 222-9291 
Fax: (713) 224-5523 
 

From: Gregory B. Gregson <ggregson@marklshidlerinc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 12:06 PM 
To: Gregory B. Gregson <ggregson@marklshidlerinc.com> 
Subject: RE: C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135 
 
Gentlemen: 
Please find attached closure documentation for the above Re well. 
Should your office require additional information, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Best Regards, 
  
Gregory B. Gregson 
Operations Manager 
  

 
Mark L. Shidler, Inc. - Petroleum Exploration & Production 
1313 Campbell Rd., Bldg. D 
Houston, TX 77055 
Direct: (713) 481-6487 
Main: (713) 222-9291 
Fax: (713) 224-5523 
 

From: Gregory B. Gregson  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 12:42 PM 
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135 
 
Dear Mr./Mrs. Rose-Coss: 
Yesterday I contacted the dirt contractor (leaving a voice mail message) for a date to begin/initiate removal of the oil 
contaminated soils at the above Re production site.  As of this writing, I have not received a reply/notice from them 
(Liberty Maintenance Service)  
 
Best Regards, 
  
Gregory B. Gregson 
Operations Manager 
  

 
Mark L. Shidler, Inc. - Petroleum Exploration & Production 
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1313 Campbell Rd., Bldg. D 
Houston, TX 77055 
Direct: (713) 481-6487 
Main: (713) 222-9291 
Fax: (713) 224-5523 
 

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 9:17 AM 
To: Gregory B. Gregson <ggregson@marklshidlerinc.com> 
Subject: RE: C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135 
 
Hello Mr. Gregson, 
 
I was curious to the status of the remediation of this release?  I’m reviewing old emails trying to keep things from falling 
through the cracks and just want to make sure you are not waiting on me for anything? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Dylan Rose-Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476-3488 
 

From: Gregory B. Gregson <ggregson@marklshidlerinc.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 12:21 PM 
To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135 
 
Gentlemen: 
Pursuant Mr. Kautz’s request of this date, please find attached various documents regarding the crude oil release at the 
above Re well.  
 
Best Regards, 
  
Gregory B. Gregson 
Operations Manager 
  

 
Mark L. Shidler, Inc. - Petroleum Exploration & Production 
1313 Campbell Rd., Bldg. D 
Houston, TX 77055 
Direct: (713) 481-6487 
Main: (713) 222-9291 
Fax: (713) 224-5523 
 


